
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING  

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

August 01, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. Presentation Of Missouri Registered City Clerk (MRCC) Certification From The Missouri City 

Clerks And Finance Officers Association (MOCCFOA). 

3. Presentation To Oscar And Ruby Williams. 

4. Proclamation Of Recognition For The Mendon Train Derailment. 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
5. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of County Bank For Financing Of A 2022 Rosenbauer Fire 

Pumper Truck. 

6. A Resolution Approving An Employment Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And 

Brian Crane And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of 

The City. 

7. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
8. Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

9. Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment. 

10. Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

Adjournment 
11. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session. 

 

 

 

 

 
We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly Facebook page.  A link to the 

City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited 

to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by 

contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with 

Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

July 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

July 18, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons (Remotely via Microsoft Teams), Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the minutes of 

July 5, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons 

(Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Jason Zamkus from Zamkus and Associates, LLC, was present and gave a Legislative 

update presentation. 

 

A request was received from MACC to hold their annual Art on the Block event on 

September 10, 2022, and to close off College Avenue from Reed Street to Burkhart 

Street.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the 

request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

A request was received from the Moberly Moose Lodge to hold a burn out event on 

August 20, 2022.  Kyser recapped the discussion from the July 5, 2022, Council 

Meeting, including that this was a single event presented, and that future 

events would be required to go through The Planning and Zoning Commission for 

approvals before coming to City Council.  He stated that Moberly Moose Lodge 

was present on July 5 and told the Council they would do anything the City asked 

them to do.  Kyser stated his disappointment that they neglected to contact the 

Fire Department to discuss safety protocols, as requested by Council.  A motion 

was made by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: Brubaker.  “Absent: Kimmons (Remotely - microphone not 

on at time of the vote).”  
 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Kyser made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1301: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL AND AUTHORIZING THE 

PURCHASE OF A UTILITY BILL PAYMENT KIOSK FROM U.S. PAYMENTS, LLC FOR THE 

UTILITY DEPARTMENT” 

 

2

#1.



 

July 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Resolution R1302: “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF VANDEVANTER 

ENGINEERING/COGENT, INC. AND AUTHORIZING REPAIR OF A FLYGT PUMP AT 7 

BRIDGES ROAD LIFT STATION”  

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas 

to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

NOVATION AND FOURTH AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE OPTION; AND PROVIDING FURTHER 

AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kyser 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF ENTERPRISE VEHICLE 

QUOTES AND AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF QUOTED VEHICLES” and made a motion for it 

to be read.  Lucas seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons 

(Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $595,420.50” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons 

(Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

The following new liquor application was submitted for approval: West Side Bar 

& Grill, 618 Concannon Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Farris Haque.  A motion 

was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to grant the license subject to 

investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of Legal Actions or Litigation 

and Confidential Communication with the City Attorney, Real Estate, and 

Personnel.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,2,3).  Roll call vote:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A closed session was held. 

3

#1.



 

July 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons (Remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

 

Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission. 

 

Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment. 

 

 

4

#1.



 

July 25, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

July 25, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

The Moberly City Council met in a special session at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly 

Municipal Building, 204 North Clark Street, Moberly, Missouri, with Mayor 

Jerry Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, and 

Brandon Lucas.  Absent: John Kimmons and Austin Kyser. 

 

Parks and Recreation Board Members answering the roll call were: Don Burton, 

Kay Harris, Don Hughes, Russ Kennison, Harley Mattox, Mary Lee Noel, Lindsay 

Overfelt and Barry Richardson.  Absent: Rachael Grime. 

 

The Mayor asked for any additions or changes to the agenda.  Hearing none, he 

stated that the agenda was approved by acclimation. 

 

A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work session.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kimmons and Kyser. 

 

A joint work session of the City Council and Moberly Parks and Recreation 

Board was held.  The following was discussed: 

 

SWIFT Project Updates: Splash Pad, Solar Pavilion, Amphitheater; Heritage 

Hills Golf Course; MACC Updates; and ½ Sales Tax Timeline and Projects. 

 

Councilman Austin Kyser entered the meeting at 7:08 p.m. 

 

5

#1.



 

July 28, 2022, 4:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

July 28, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in a special session at 4:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, John Kimmons 

(remotely, via Zoom), Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas.  Absent: Tim Brubaker. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to approve the agenda.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Kimmons (remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  Absent: Brubaker. 

 

Mr. Brubaker entered the meeting at 4:02 p.m. 

 

Fire Chief Don Ryan introduced Robert Graff from Emergency Services Consulting 

International (ECSI), who gave a presentation on the Moberly Fire Department 

Station Location Study Overview and Findings. 

 

Wynona Whitaker from the Moberly Monitor Index was present at the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons (remotely), Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

   

 

 

 

6

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of County Bank For Financing Of A 2022 

Rosenbauer Fire Pumper Truck. 

  

Summary: The Fire Department solicited and evaluated bids for a new fire pumper truck 

to replace the oldest pumper in service. A RFP for 7 and 10 year terms was 

developed and sent to all of the banks in Moberly, advertised in the Moberly 

Monitor-Index, and posted on the City website and Facebook page. Bids were 

received from 5 banks with County Bank being the lowest bid. Financing was 

requested for a 2022 Rosenbauer pumper and a used 2006 Sutphen aerial 

truck, but the aerial truck was purchased using ARPA funds. County Bank 

approved financing only the pumper truck for 7 years. 

 

Shortly after financing bids were received, Rosenbauer offered a $10,000 

discount if the City paid for the chassis when Rosenbauer received it from the 

manufacturer. County Bank opted to delay executing the financing documents 

until delivery of the chassis. A Rosenbauer chassis invoice was received July 

21, with a due date of August 9. The County Bank employee that prepares 

these documents is out until August 2, so we are requesting authorization to 

execute these agreements once they are presented so that this deadline can be 

met. 

 

 
 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5502, Capital Improvement Plan 

  

Available Budget : $89,570 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
  X  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

7

#5.



BILL NO._______      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF COUNTY BANK FOR FINANCING OF A 

2022 ROSENBAUER FIRE PUMPER TRUCK. 

WHEREAS, city staff issued an RFP for financing the purchase of a 2022 Rosenbauer 

Fire Pumper Truck; and 

WHEREAS, five responses were received with the response of County Bank being the 

lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, the RFP response (attached) provides financing for a term of seven years 

with annual payments of $89,569.75; and 

WHEREAS, the County Bank bid response was in proper form and city staff 

recommends acceptance of the bid. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of County 

Bank subject to approval of all financing contracts. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of August, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

8

#5.



Bidder Bid
Annual 

Payment
Other 

Exepnses Comments

Central Bank of Moberly 2.29% 127,496.21$ 500.00$      Bid good through 12/3/2021

First State Community Bank 2.28% 127,465.58$ -$            Bid good through 11/25/2021

Regional Missouri Bank 1.75% 124,758.19$ 250.00$      

Commerce Bank/Clayton Holdings 1.74% 124,671.75$ -$            Bid good through 11/11/2021

County Bank 1.63% 124,147.00$ -$            

Bidder Bid
Annual 

Payment
Other 

Exepnses Comments

Central Bank of Moberly 2.47% 93,148.80$   500.00$      Bid good through 12/3/2021

First State Community Bank 2.45% 93,064.86$   -$            Bid good through 11/25/2021

Regional Missouri Bank 2.15% 91,472.70$   250.00$      

Commerce Bank/Clayton Holdings 1.95% 90,493.93$   -$            Bid good through 11/11/2021

County Bank 1.82% 89,883.87$   -$            

City of Moberly

2022 Rosenbauer Pumper & 2006 Sutphen Aerial (Ladder)                                                         
Lease-Purchase Financing Bids

7-Year Term

10-Year Term

9

#5.



10

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving An Employment Agreement Between The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri And Brian Crane And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly 

To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary:  After four years as city manager, Brian Crane is entering his last year of his 

current contract, after discussions with the city council, it is desirous of both 

parties to enter into a new agreement.  This agreement, if approved, will 

continue the relationship with the city and Brian Crane as city manager.     

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#6.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI AND BRIAN CRANE AND AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR OF MOBERLY TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE 

CITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council and Brian Crane have come to terms on an Employment 

Agreement whereby Brian Crane will continue to serve the City as it’s City Manager in the form 

attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council believes it is in the best interest of the City of Moberly 

that it continues to retain the services of Brian Crane as City Manager based upon the high level 

of service and performance heretofore provided by Mr. Crane; and 

WHEREAS, the Employment Agreement provides for a three-year term beginning on 

August 2, 2022, and ending on August 1, 2025. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Employment Agreement in the form attached hereto and hereby authorizes and directs the 

Mayor, Jerry Jeffrey, to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

RESOLVED this 1st  day of August, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

12

#6.



13

#6.



14

#6.



15

#6.



16

#6.



17

#6.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

18

#7.



19

#7.



20

#7.



21

#7.



22

#7.



23

#7.



24

#7.



25

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: Stacie Hammontree has retired from the Comfort Inn Moberly. The new 

manager for this hotel is John Minnis and he has submitted a letter to be 

appointed to the Advisory Commission. Tourism committee is asking the City 

Council to accept this request. Advertisement has been done and no 

applications have been received.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appointment one individual to this board.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

26

#8.



27

#8.



28

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment of one (1) member to the Board of Adjustment. 

  

Summary: One (1) term for the Board of Adjustment has been vacant since the passing of 

betty Coons in 2018.  We advertised for applicants and received one (1) 

application that is attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Please appoint one (1) person to the Board of Adjustment. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

29

#9.



30

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: August 1, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposals from the Tourism Advisory Commission 

  

Summary: 
At the July 12, 2022 Moberly Tourism Commission meeting following 

proposals were reviewed and recommended for approval by the Commission. 

 

A proposal from Moberly Chamber of Commerce. They are requesting $1,000 

for the tv commercials and banners for the Junk Junktion event.  This event 

draws individuals from around the county and the state.  The board made a 

motion to approve this request for $1,000. Points received was 35 out of 35.  

 

A proposal from Moberly Community Betterment. They are requesting $1,000 

for the tv commercials and Facebook ads for the Gus Macker event.  This 

event draws individuals from around the county and the state.  The board 

made a motion to approve this request for $1,000. Points received was 35 out 

of 35.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve these proposals 

  

Fund Name: Non-Resident Lodging Tax Fund 

  

Account Number: 102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 2,200.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

31

#10.



32

#10.



33

#10.



34

#10.



35

#10.



36

#10.



37

#10.



38

#10.



39

#10.



40

#10.



41

#10.



42

#10.



43

#10.



Minutes of Meeting 

Tourism Advisory Committee 

July 12, 2022 

10:00 AM 
 
The Tourism Advisory Commission for the City of Moberly met in a special session on Tuesday, July 

12, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at City Hall. The meeting was called to order by 

Chairman, Tom Sanders.  

 

Members Present:         Janie Riley  

 Candace Rodman 

 Ryan Blackwell  

 

City Staff Attending:       Shirley Olney, Executive Assistant 

 Tom Sanders, Dir. Of Community Development   

  

Members Absent:  Stacie Hammontree (John Minnis) 

  Gina Fowler  

  John Kimmons-City Council liaison 

 

Visitors:  Michelle Greenwell- Moberly Tourism Specialist 

 John Minnis- new Comfort Inn Manager 

   

  

Mr. Sanders began by welcoming everyone to the meeting.   Mr. Crane noted that Mr. Sanders will be 

running the meetings from this point forward.    

 

Chairman Sanders opened the meeting at 10:00 AM.  Two members were absent from the meeting.  

 

The minutes from the April 12, 2022, meeting were reviewed. Mr. Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Ryan Blackwell 

seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

The minutes from the May 10, 2022, meeting were reviewed. Mr. Sanders asked if there were any 

corrections.  Janie Riley made a motion to approve these minutes as presented. Candace Rodman 

seconded the motion. Motion carried 

 

The first proposal was from Moberly Chamber of Commerce- Junk Junktion event is requesting $1,000 

for tv commercials and banners.  Ms. Greenwell presented to the board an expenses report and the zip 

code tracking from the previous year. The Chamber of Commerce noted that this event has grown so 

for the upcoming event in September this will be for two days.   This will possibly require individuals 

to stay overnight, eat meals, fuel vehicles.   After several minutes of discussions, Candace Rodman 

made a motion that $1,000 request be approved. Total points received was 35 of a possible 35 points.  

Janie Riley seconded the motion.  The board would like to approve this event for the full amount.  

Motion carried 

 

The first proposal was from Moberly Community Betterment- Gus Macker event is requesting $1,000 

for Facebook ads and tv commercials.  Ms. Greenwell presented to the board an expenses report and 

the zip code tracking from the previous year.  Ms. Greenwell noted that this is the second year for the 

event and the response is growing for attendance. After several minutes of discussions, Candace 

Rodman made a motion that $1,000 request be approved. Total points received was 35 of a possible 35 

points.  Janie Riley seconded the motion.  The board would like to approve this event for the full 

amount.  Motion carried 

 
44

#10.



The last item on the agenda is review the account balance.   The board discussed how the capital 

improvement funds could be used on a beautification in the area or any other items that would help to 

improve the community.   

 

Ms. Greenwell presented to the board a May and June Report on Social Media Stats.   The report gave 

the commission the dollar amounts spent on different items since 2020 to present.   

 

Mr. Sanders asked if there was anything else to be brought before the Commission.  There being no 

other business Candace Rodman made a motion to adjourn.  Ryan Blackwell seconded the motion to 
adjourn.  Meeting adjourned. 

 

Next meeting schedule for August 9, 2022 at 9AM. 

45

#10.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-07-18 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2022-07-25 Special Joint Council Meeting with Parks and Recreation Board -DRAFT
	2022-07-28 Special Council Meeting Station Study -DRAFT

	#2.	Presentation Of Missouri Registered City Clerk (MRCC) Certification From The Missouri City Clerks And Finance Officers Association (MOCCFOA).
	#3.	Presentation To Oscar And Ruby Williams.
	#4.	Proclamation Of Recognition For The Mendon Train Derailment.
	#5.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of County Bank For Financing Of A 2022 Rosenbauer Fire Pumper Truck
	Agenda item form - Lease purchase financing 2022 Rosenbauer pumper
	Rosenbauer financing Bid Acceptance Resolution #3
	Bid Tabulation - Fire Trucks
	County Bank revised amortization schedule-Rosenbauer pumper only_

	#6.	A Resolution Approving An Employment Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Brian Crane And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City
	crane appt
	Crane Employmnet K #2 Reso
	Brian contract

	#7.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 08-01-2022 Agenda Summary
	08-01-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#8.	Appointment To The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism advisory appt july
	stacie06289520220712154242
	John Minnis

	#9.	Appointment To The Board Of Adjustment.
	BOA Member Appointment Summary Sheet
	BOA App

	#10.	Proposals From The Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism proposals july
	JJ Tourism Commission Application
	GM Tourism Commission App
	Tourism Minutes July 12

	#11.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session.
	Bottom

